Released under FOI

Adams, Jessica

From: Vincent Fang <vincentfang@crazysales.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 2:00 PM

To: Recalls
Subject: re: RE: PRA 2017/16279 - | G : -ciic Thow

Blanket [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Theresa
Thank you for your email. Yes the amended recall notice is all good now.
Please advise when this will be published.

Thank you.

Kind Regards
Vincent Fang
Ausway Pacific Pty Ltd

2/5 Brear St, Springvale, VIC 3171, Australia

Office: +61 3 9548 0224 ext 123 Fax:+61 3 9548 0779
Email: vincentfang@crazysales.com.au

Website: http://www.crazysales.com.au/

From: Recalls
Date: 2017-09-04 13:21
Te: 'vincentfang’; Recalls

Subject: RE: PRA 2017/16279 T ;i o Blanket [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Vincent

Please see below for the amended recall notice.

Regards

Theresa

Theresa Horne

Project Officer | Consumer Product Safety Branch
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 1} 23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra ACT 2601
Www.accc.gov.au

T: +61 2 6243 1392

Recalls inbox: Recalis@accc.qov.au
Recalls hotline: +61 2 6243 1262

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their
continuing connection {o the fand, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and o their Elders past,

present and future.
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Released under FOI

From: Vincent Fang [mailto:vincentfang@crazysales.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 11:04 AM
To: Recalls

Subject re: pra 2017716279 - - '~ 1o e

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Theresa

Thank you for your email.

Sorry there was a mistake when filling supplier column in the submission form. Manufacturer's details
were filled by mistake.

Supplier responsible for this product

Role(s) in the supply chain of this Importer
i oduct:

Supplier name:
ABN:

Phone:

Email address:
Webslte:
Address:

Please check importer details below:

Supplier name: Ausway Pacific Pty Ltd

ABN: 66 166 623 169

Phone: 03 9548 0224

Email address: info{@crazysales.com.ay

Website: Crazysales.com.au

Address: 2/5 Brear St, Springvale, VIC 3171, Australia

Can you please send me a new draft to confirm?

Thank you very much.



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
Date: 2017-09-04 10:40

To: 'vincentfang'; Recalls
subject: PRa 201716279 - | | | T : - 0w Bizoket [SEC-UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Vincent

Thanks for submitting the above recall. Your sample recall notice is below.

Please check the recall carefully and advise if you are happy with the wording, or if you would
like some changes made. Once the recall is approved by you it will be progressed internally for
final approval and publication.

Regards

Theresa

Theresa Horne

Project Officer | Consumer Product Safety Branch
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 1] 23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra ACT 2601
WWW.acce.qov.au

T: 46126243 1392

Recalis inbox: Recalis@acce.gov.au
Recalis hotline: +61 2 6243 1262

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughouit Australia and recognises their
continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past,

present and future.
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From: Vincent Fang [mailto:vincentfang@crazysales.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2017 3:18 PM

To: Recalls

Cc: Varun Kumar

Subject: TRIM: PRA: 2017/16279

Dear officer

Kindly check the recall notice attached for the product (TB80-DM) submitted.

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

Date: 2017-08-25 11:35

To: vincenttang@crazysales.com.au
Subject: Recall Notification submitted

Dear Vincent Fang

Reference number: accc-psa-recail: 10650

Your recall submission for Electric Throw Rug Blanket-Doubie Side Coral Fleece Mushroom has
been progressed by the Consumer Product Safety Team.

Your new reference number is PRA: 2017/16279

If you have any queries and need to contact the Consumer Product Safety Team, please send an
email to recalls@accc.gov.au quoting the PRA reference provided.

Consumer Product Safety Recalls

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Recalls inbox: recalls@accc.gov.au

Recalls hotline: +61 2 6243 1262
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